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Barbara Reilly

From: Barbara Reilly

Sent: 03 February 2017 12:24 

To: 'brian.crowley@opw.ie'

Cc: Veronica Weir

Subject: St. Enda's Park - WC opening hours. - RTT ACM

Dear Mr Crowley, 

The elected councillors meet once a month within their own area to deal with local issues.  These are called Area 

Committee Meetings.  The Rathfarnham, Templeogue/Terenure Area Committee (RTT ACM) at their meeting in 

January requested that the motion below be referred to the OPW. 

"That this committee calls on the Environment & Public Realm department to engage with the 

Office of public works to deliver on WC facilities that are aligned to the opening hours of St Enda’s 

Park and Rathfarnham Castle Park.  The current arrangement where the park is open but the toilets 

are closed are causing undue distress to many who visit our park during Summer timetable to find 

the toilets closed." 

Any reply received will be circulated to all the members on receipt.  I welcome your early reply. 

 

Regards, 
Barbara Reilly 
Meetings, Public Lighting, Special Permits 
Land Use, Planning and Transportation Department 
South Dublin County Council, County Hall, Tallaght, Dublin 24 
breilly@sdublincoco.ie 
T +353 1 414 9294 Ext 3210     www.sdcc.ie 
 

 

 


